



Radiologist Meeting
July 22, 2019 - 12:30 - 1:30 pm
Warehouse Conference Room
Minutes



1. Construction Update

M. Wilson

- a. Melanie distributed a drawing of the next phase of construction. The new sedation rooms should open this week.
- b. Craig reported on Code Blue impacts to the changing MRI zones
- c. Carole voice a nursing concern about outpatients seeing sick inpatients as they pass through sedation areas. All agreed that advanced communications would be best.
- d. Melanie reported that bathroom near reading room is being remodeled
- e. New Siemens CT to be delivered on November 19th.
 - i. Neurologists desire fusion software for planning surface EEG intraoperative implants. Dr. Ey to send Craig the email.

2. Staffing Update

C. Carr

- a. Craig gave an update on current technologist hiring efforts. New hires have been made for General Radiology and Off Sites. 1.5 CT positions remain open with no applicants. Melanie to work with HR on possible sign on bonus.

3. Nursing Update

C. Wehmeyer

- a. Carole gave an update on current nurse hiring efforts.

Anne	Craig			Elizabeth	John	Keith	Sean	Wilma	Dawn	Andrea	Ben	April	Frank	John	Carole	Mark	Melanie
Calkins	Carr			Ey	Ey	Jones	Kelleher	Lavy	Light	Lillie	McNeely	Madden	Pianki	Roebel	Wehmeyer	Warren	Wilson

Present Via Conference Phone Not Present



Radiologist Meeting
March 25, 2019 - 12:30 - 1:30 pm
Warehouse Conference Room
Minutes



- 4. Orders for contrast extravasation** **F. Pianki**
 - a. Dr. Pianki reviewed a recent extravasation event. CT tech requested more information on procedures to follow in these instances. Dr. Pianki has reviewed ACR recommendations, Dr. Roebel related CHMC procedures.
 - b. Dr. Pianki and Wilma Lavy will meet in the next few weeks to develop written process/procedures and update staff.

- 5. Weekend add on IR Procedures** **B. Ey**
 - a. Dr. Roebel commented on how DCH staff should handle requests for add on IR Procedures on a weekend. Contact information for all IR staff is made available each Friday and is also posted in the reading room.

- 6. Other**
 - a. The JCAHO preparedness team noticed a space heater at the Springboro reading room that needs to be removed.

Handouts – Melanie’s drawing

Anne	Craig			Elizabeth	John	Keith	Sean	Wilma	Dawn	Andrea	Ben	April	Frank	John	Carole	Mark	Melanie
Calkins	Carr			Ey	Ey	Jones	Kelleher	Lavy	Light	Lillie	McNeely	Madden	Pianki	Roebel	Wehmeyer	Warren	Wilson

Present Via Conference Phone Not Present